From: John Winch

To: Jose Trevino
Date: December 20, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0774-EX-ST-2011

Message:
Coordination with AFTRCC has been confirmed. Please see below;
This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be
separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a
judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's
purpose nor that the frequency(ies) are exclusive to the applicant.
Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with
others users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its
officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any
claims, losses, or expenses that may arise from the use of the
frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this
coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

From: Szelog, John CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD [mailto:john.szelog@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID; Hernandez, Michael A NAVAIR

Cc: Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD; Schraeder, Henry E @ ISG - MID
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1497-11/xxxx (RF Film Inc./Spiderman 4-Los
Angeles, CA) Please Expedite

Wayne,
WAFC concurs; CTRL NBR 11-1154; J Szelog 760-939-6948

John (Matt) Szelog

DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
China Lake, CA

john.szelog@navy.mil
john.szelog@navy.smil.mil

COMM (760)939-6948



DSN 437-6948
CELL (760)608-3586

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:03

To: Hernandez, Michael A NAVAIR

Cc: Szelog, John CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD; Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD;
Schraeder, Henry E @ I1SG - MID

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1497-11/xxxx (RF Film Inc./Spiderman 4-Los Angeles,

CA) Please Expedite

Request you expedite this. Apologies for the late date but this
requirement just came in.

Thanks in advance..

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD WAFC concurrence/coordination on
the following STA:

Applicant:

RF Film, Inc.

3379 Rowena Ave., Ste 1

Los Angeles, CA 90027

Frequencies: 2367.0 MHz / 2384.0 MHz

Station Class: MOEC

Emission: 8M0O0OD7W

Power: 150 mW (200 mW ERP)

Location: Los Angeles, CA (34-03-08N 118-14-37W)



MIRAD: 19.8 miles (32 KM)

Dates: 2012-01-01 thru 2012-02-28 (intermittent usage)

AFTRCC comments: Non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry. Ground
based

cameras only. Request scheduling in IFDS.

Please respond via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling, or comments.

Regret late submittal.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949



